Anderson, Alan

From: Lisa Ellington <lellington@paragould.com>
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2018 8:15 AM

To: Anderson, Alan

Subject: Permit AR0O033766

Good morning Alan,

Due to the large amount of rain over the past week, the PLWC WWTP is bypassing treatment via the east lagoon. The
operators noted the date and time of the bypass at 7 A.M. this morning. The operators will take grab samples during
each day of the bypass, and the laboratory staff will analyze the samples according to the permit requirements. All
results will be forwarded to you once testing is completed.

Please let me know if you need additional information, or if further action is required of PLWC.

Thank you Alan, and | hope you have a great weekend.

Lisa Ellington



